
Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees  
AGENDA: Monthly Meeting for February 2014 
 

 
DATE & TIME: February 19, 2014 at 7:30 p.m. 
LOCATION: Ashburn Library, 43316 Hay Road, Ashburn VA 20147 
ACCOMMODATIONS:  To request a reasonable accommodation for any type of disability, please call 703-777-0368. Three days 
prior notice is requested. 

  AGENDA: 2014-2-19 
  Page 1 of 1 

7:30 PM CALL TO ORDER 
  
 MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 
 COMMENTS 
  Public Comment 
  Board Comment 
  Director’s Comment 
  
   AGENDA CHANGES 
 
 MINUTES APPROVAL – January 15, 2013 Meeting Minutes               
                       
 REPORTS 
 Library Advisory Board Report:    Ashburn Library Advisory Board, Susan Mayhew 
 Library Branch Board Report:       Ashburn Library, Tracy Sumler 
                      Director’s Report:                 Library Director, Chang Liu 
 

INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

 II 01 FY 2015 Budget  
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 AI 01 Library Board of Trustees Spring Retreat 
 
                       

ADJOURNMENT  



Library Board of Trustees Minutes                              Page 1 01/15/2014 

Loudoun County Public Library 
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 

January 15, 2014 
 

 
The regular monthly meeting of the Loudoun County Library Board of Trustees was held on 
Wednesday, January 15, 2014, at 7:30 P.M., at the Cascades Library, 21030 Whitfield Place, 
Potomac Falls, VA 20165 the Chair and Secretary were both present.   
 
Present: Mark Miller, Chair 
 Chang Liu 
 Thomas Jensen 
 Joseph Maio 
 Mary Pellicano 
 Larry Stepnick 
 Nancy Nuell 
   
Absent: Jackquelyn Vieth, Vice Chair 
     

I. CALL TO ORDER 
Presiding Chair, Mr. Mark Miller called the meeting to order at 7:30 PM and asked for a 
moment of silence. 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There was no public comment.   
 
 

III. BOARD COMMENTS 
Trustee, Mr. Jensen wished everyone a Happy New Year.  
Trustee, Mr. Stepnick wished everyone a Happy New Year and thanked Ms. Liu for 
presenting the brain teaser at the December Library Board of Trustees meeting. Mr. 
Stepnick stated in honor of Gabriella Miller the January brain teaser is, a public library board 
of a single public library branch announces a new policy effective immediately. The new 
policy is you can check out as many books as you want and you can keep them for up to six 
months.  The question is why would the board allow patrons to do this?   
Trustee, Ms. Nuell stated it is always good to be at the Cascades Library.  Ms. Nuell 
recognized the expertise and professionalism demonstrated by her fellow colleagues in the 
recent controversy with the Library Board of Trustees.  Ms. Nuell stated that this is by far the 
most professional group of community concerned citizens I have had the honor and 
opportunity to work with. 
Trustee, Ms. Pellicano commended the community for paying attention and advocating for 
Loudoun County Public Library.  
Board Chair, Mr. Miller encouraged the community to attend the Board of Supervisors public 
input sessions and advocate for the Loudoun County Public Library.   
DIRECTOR’S COMMENT  
Library Director, Ms. Chang Liu introduced the new Special Projects Assistant Ms. Megan 
Avera. Ms. Liu reported that she has scheduled three Town Hall meetings.  The first Town 
Hall meeting was held at the Cascades Library on January 8 at 7 PM.  The other two 
meetings will be held on January 16 at 12 PM at Ashburn Library and January 18 at 2:30 
PM at Purcellville Library. Ms. Liu announced that she will be taking a two week trip to China 
to spend Chinese New Year with family and during that time Deputy Director, Mr. Van 
Campen will oversee library operations.    

 



Library Board of Trustees Minutes                              Page 2 01/15/2014 

AGENDA CHANGES 
Ms. Nuell moved to add the Brain Teaser to the agenda as Information Item 04, the motion 
was seconded and approved by a vote of 5-1-0-1, (yes-abstain-no-not present). 
 
READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Mr. Miller requested a motion to approve the minutes of the December 18, 2013 Library 
Board of Trustees regular meeting. Ms. Pellicano moved to approve the minutes as 
presented. The meeting minutes of the December 18, 2013 Library Board of Trustees 
regular meeting were read and approved, the motion was seconded and approved by a vote 
of 4-2-0-1.  

IV. REPORTS 
 

A. CASCADES LIBRARY FRIENDS GROUP   
The Cascades Library Friends Group President, Ms. Carol Volaric reported on behalf of 
the friends group. The report was received and placed on file.  

B. CASCADES LIBRARY    
The Library Branch Manager, Ms. Sheila McDuff reported on behalf of the Cascades 
Library.  The report was received and placed on file.  

C. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
The Director’s Report was presented by the Library Director, Ms. Chang Liu. The report 
was received and placed on file. 

V. INFORMATION ITEMS 

II01 FY 2015 Budget: 
Ms. Liu reported that the County Administrator has informed all County Department Heads 
that the Board of Supervisors  guidelines for the FY 2015 budget remain the same.   These 
guidelines require a 2% reduction scenario for all departments and all proposed 
enhancements have to be related to new facilities, Board of Supervisors initiatives or 
Federal or State mandates. Mr. Miller stated that the County Administrator will present his 
FY 2015 Budget presentation on February 5 at 4 PM.  Mr. Miller encouraged fellow Trustees 
to contact their Board of Supervisor and discuss fully funding the library in FY 2015. Mr. 
Miller requested that the Trustees encourage the community to contact the Board of 
Supervisors at BOS@loudoun.gov to advocate for Loudoun County Public Library.  Ms. Liu 
stated that she would be forwarding the Talking Points to the Trustees.  Mr. Miller 
recommended that the Trustees contact the Library Advisory Boards and Friends Groups to 
have them start preparing to contact citizens of the community to advocate for the Public 
Library.   
 

II02 Library Policies: 
Ms. Liu reminded all Trustees that the library policies are up for review.  Ms. Liu in particular 
asked the Trustees to review the Naming of Libraries Policy and the Library Rules of 
Conduct Policy.  
 

II03 Library Board of Trustees Retreat: 
Ms. Liu requested that the Trustees make suggestions on when to hold the next Library 
Board of Trustees Retreat.  Mr. Miller suggested that the Trustees have a full opened 
discussion of the library policies at the retreat sometime in April or May of 2014.  Ms. Nuell 
suggested that specific recommendations for policy revisions be sent to Ms. Liu before the 
retreat.   
 

II04 Brain Teaser: 
Mr. Stepnick restated the brain teaser.  A public library board of a single public library 
branch announces a new policy effective immediately. The new policy is you can check out 
as many books as you want and you can keep them for up to six months.  The question is 
why would the board allow patrons to do this?  Ms. Liu had the answer to the brain teaser.  

mailto:BOS@loudoun.gov


Library Board of Trustees Minutes                              Page 3 01/15/2014 

The answer is the library was undergoing renovations and the staff did not want to pack all 
the library materials away during the renovations and the board extended the borrowing time 
on all library materials to six months.  The extension also ensured that patrons would not 
incur fines and fees when the library was closed during the renovations. 

 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 
Mr. Miller requested a motion to adjourn. Mr. Jensen moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:16 
PM. The motion was seconded and approved by a vote of 4-1-1-1. 
 
 

   Respectfully submitted by,        
 
 
 
Kelley Nelson 
Secretary 
 

Adopted by the Board in the meeting 
 
of    _________________________, 
                 (Date of Meeting) 
 
   _______________________ 
      (Signature of Presiding Officer) 
 



February 19, 2014, Meeting of Library Board of Trustees 
Director’s Report 
 
Branches / Public Services Spotlights 
• Staff at Ashburn Library continued a successful outreach program at Ashby Ponds senior 
residence to teach patrons how to us and get the most out of their iPads and e-readers.  
Building on this success, Gum Spring staff is developing classes on technology to present for 
seniors at the Dulles South Community Center 
• Sterling Library launched its first three-part computer class, Introduction to Microsoft 
Word.    In spite of severe winter weather, participants filled the class and every resource was 
utilized.   
• In January, Rust began allowing teens to use library Minecraft accounts in the teen 
center.  Within a few hours of launch, eight of the accounts were in use. At the end of the 
month, Rust held a Minecraft Creative Tournament in which we used the new LCPL Minecraft 
server for the first time; 27 teens attended the program.   
• Lovettsville began their second 12-week round of Homeschool Enrichment classes. With 
the registrations full well before the start of the programs, we began another round of Hands-
On Art History, as well as Junior Master Gardeners, English From the Roots Up, and Geography 
Club.  
• Purcellville Library held a Book Tasting to whet the appetites of adult readers and 
suggest some literary treats that could open up users to new authors, genres, and types of 
reading.   
• Staff at Ashburn and Gum Spring worked together in a new cooperative arrangement to 
plan, prepare, and present a new 123 Math & Science program—“Curious Properties of Mobius 
Strips”—at both locations. 
 
Collection 
Mary Lou prepared the RFP in the amount of $750,000 for the collection expansion for Gum 
Spring and it has been approved and released by County Procurement with a due date on 
proposals of Feb 27.   
 
Programming  
Over 70 people attended the kick-off event at Cascades Library for the ALA/NEH Let’s Talk 
About It: Muslim Journeys- American Stories series.  The evening included music and a 
fascinating panel of American Muslim women. 25 participants registered for the reading & 
discussion series and Loudoun County Public Schools are offering recertification credits for 
teachers.  It’s also featured in the LCPS Humanities weblogs and Northern Virginia Community 
College Humanities Highlights. We are the only library in Virginia selected for this program by 
the National Endowment for the Humanities and the American Library Association.  The aim of 
this project is to promote the understanding of and mutual respect for people with diverse 
histories, cultures, and perspectives.   
 
Photos of the A.V. Symington Teen Center and the After Hours Teen Center are featured on the 
front and back covers of the recently released ALA/YALSA report: The Future of Library Services 
for and with Teens: A Call to Action.  



Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees 
INFORMATION ITEM SUMMARY:  II 01    FY 2015 Budget  

II 01  FY 2015 Budget – 2014-2-19 

SUBJECT: FY 2015 Budget 

CONTACT: Chang Liu, 703-771-5235 

ACTION DATE: February 19, 2014 

RECOMMENDATION: Chang will provide an update on the FY 2015 budget.   

BACKGROUND:   

ISSUES:  
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
 

DRAFT MOTION:  
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
NOTES:  

 
ACTION TAKEN:  

 

 



Loudoun County Public Library Board of Trustees 
ACTION ITEM SUMMARY:  AI 01 Library Board of Trustees Spring Retreat 

AI 01  LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPRING RETREAT– 2014-2-19 

SUBJECT: Library Board of Trustees Spring Retreat 

CONTACT: Chang Liu, 703-771-5235 

ACTION DATE: February 19, 2014 

RECOMMENDATION: The recommendation is to hold the Library Board of 
Trustees Retreat in April or May 2014.  The proposed dates 
are all on Saturdays, April 5, 12, 26 and May 3 or 31.    

BACKGROUND: The Library Board of Trustees typically holds two retreats a 
year.  The last retreat was held on February 9, 2013.  

ISSUES:  
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
 

DRAFT MOTION:  
 

ATTACHMENTS:  

NOTES:  
 

ACTION TAKEN:  
 

 



mydocuments/lgip/
Copy of lgip rates calculation 01 2014.xls

LGIP Daily Dividend Rate

Price start date: 1/01/2014

Price end date: 1/31/2014 DAYS
Daily Dividend  

Fund Name Date Rate
683-COMMONWEALTH OF 
VIRGINIA - LGIP 1/1/2014 0.000002521 0.0920% 1

1/2/2014 0.000002648 0.0967% 1
1/3/2014 0.000002771 0.1011% 1
1/4/2014 0.000002727 0.0995% 1
1/5/2014 0.000002727 0.0995% 1
1/6/2014 0.000002688 0.0981% 1
1/7/2014 0.000002575 0.0940% 1
1/8/2014 0.000002913 0.1063% 1
1/9/2014 0.000002690 0.0982% 1
1/10/2014 0.000002642 0.0964% 1
1/11/2014 0.000002642 0.0964% 1
1/12/2014 0.000002642 0.0964% 1
1/13/2014 0.000002600 0.0949% 1
1/14/2014 0.000002595 0.0947% 1
1/15/2014 0.000002602 0.0950% 1
1/16/2014 0.000002557 0.0933% 1
1/17/2014 0.000002534 0.0925% 1
1/18/2014 0.000002534 0.0925% 1
1/19/2014 0.000002534 0.0925% 1
1/20/2014 0.000002534 0.0925% 1
1/21/2014 0.000002549 0.0930% 1
1/22/2014 0.000002584 0.0943% 1
1/23/2014 0.000002643 0.0965% 1
1/24/2014 0.000002736 0.0999% 1
1/25/2014 0.000002736 0.0999% 1
1/26/2014 0.000002736 0.0999% 1
1/27/2014 0.000002737 0.0999% 1
1/28/2014 0.000002684 0.0980% 1
1/29/2014 0.000002743 0.1001% 1
1/30/2014 0.000002789 0.1018% 1
1/31/2014 0.000002880 0.1051% 1

rounded
=(a/b)*c Average Rate 0.0971% 0.10%

0.000082493
days in  month 31
days in year 365



LCPL STATISTICAL REPORT (Current Month)

January-2014

FY2014 29,201     27,439   22,094    2,611        2,801           499        12,973      27,946        6,375       131,939             

FY2013 32,649     28,445   -          3,245        3,172           437        14,432      32,361        7,570       122,311             

FY2014 337          231        324         14             9                  10          85              189             150          1,349                 

FY2013 441          272        -          21             30                14          83              291             170          1,322                 

CIRCULATION

FY2014 108,034   59,578   78,268    6,552        2,381           1,115    25,328      54,726        9,868       2,100    347,950             

FY2013 110,398   59,869   -          6,782        3,372           1,062    27,784      54,683        10,784     997        275,731             

FY2014 34,769     25,816   21,438    2,804        1,645           473        13,619      28,385        5,651       521        135,121             

FY2013 37,683     29,255   -          3,265        2,158           434        14,716      29,433        5,950       639        123,533             

FY2014 142,803   85,394   99,706    9,356        4,026           1,588    38,947      83,111        15,519     2,621    510,481             

FY2013 148,081   89,124   -          10,047      5,530           1,496    42,500      84,116        16,734     1,636    416,500             

LIBRARY PROGRAMS

FY2014 90             92          107         34             12                1            38              123             28            -        525                    

FY2013 89             93          -          36             11                -        44              118             33            -        424                    

FY2014 2,927       2,336     3,160      356           145              24          653            1,938          415          -        11,954               

FY2013 3,908       2,689     -          452           184              -        730            2,518          591          -        11,072               

COMMUNITY USE OF MEETING 

ROOMS

FY2014 35             202        45           7               7                  103            115             14            528                    

FY2013 54             268        -          9               -               52              115             25            523                    

FY2014 895          2,306     619         92             44                546            2,125          173          6,800                 

FY2013 986          2,905     -          76             -               580            1,640          526          6,713                 

PUBLIC COMPUTER USE

FY2014 3,572       4,862     4,392      508           700              1,817         8,732          2,465       27,048               

FY2013 3,378       4,148     -          468           707              1,983         7,349          2,503       20,536               

FY2014 2,564       2,915     3,220      201           384              792            3,005          585          13,666               

FY2013 2,773       2,782     -          211           297              820            2,885          569          10,337               

VOLUNTEERS

FY2014 418          326        163         27             34                24          11              242             31            1,276                 

FY2013 334          300        -          14             106              17          32              268             57            1,128                 

FY2014 93,793     FY2014 $30,213

FY2013 82,834     FY2013 $23,797

FY2014 27,410     FY2014 $330

FY2013 17,236     FY2013 $240

FY2014 131,714   FY2014 $4,044

FY2013 124,514   FY2013 $3,584

FY2014 472,207   FY2014 $396

FY2013 455,612   FY2013 $249

FY2014 56,932     FY2014 $0

FY2013 52,988     FY2013 $10

FY2014 175,320   FY2014 $5,095

FY2013 129,283   FY2013 $4,254

FY2014 7,350       FY2014 $40,078

FY2013 6,539       FY2013 $32,134

FY2014 471          

FY2013 226          

FY2014 424          

FY2013 571          

Several days of inclement weather for the month of January

SYSTEM TOTAL

32%

32%

13%

STERLING

-2%

3%

-46%

MIDDLEBURG OUTREACH

    Downloadables Community Room Rental

CASCADES LOVETTSVILLE

-

Gum Spring Library opened 2/23/2013

GUM SPRING

  Wi-Fi Sessions

Overdue Fines
13%

Middleburg Library closed for renovation 7/21/2013-8/11/2013.

1%

26%

9%

23%

24%

8%

60%

-18%

111%

1%

    Interlibrary Loans
-26%

7%

-4%

1%

-5%

93%

Printing

Interlibrary Loans

6%

     Library Catalog Use
4%

-8%

    Visits to Webpage

ASHBURN

Monetary Donations

Lost or Damaged Materials

Total Revenues

9%25%
 Number of Volunteer Hours

17%

5%

    Suggest A Title
108%

25%

36%

    Phone Renewals
12%

   Program Attendance

   Bookings

  Attendance

  Internet Sessions

-25%

-35%

-9%

6%

   Online Renewals

    Online Hold Requests

13%

59%

-100%

20%

-68%

-

59%

    Electronic Resources
27%

  Print Material

-8%

-3%

LOVETTSVILLE

-2%

MIDDLEBURG

-11%

-24%

-20% -12%

GUM SPRING

-

-

-

-

-

-

-3%

-14%

-

-

-

-

ADMIN SYSTEM TOTAL

   Visits

OUTREACH PURCELLVILLE

14% -14%-10% 8%

2%-29% -35%
   New Registrations

ASHBURN CASCADES STERLING

-16%

-12%-33%-15% -70%

RUST

-4%

-44%

-67%

98%

-6%

-10%

-15%

-30%

0%

30%

-

SYSTEMWIDE ONLINE SERVICES REVENUE AND FINES

PURCELLVILLE RUST

41% -66%

38%

  Audiovisual

-21%

   Programs

  TOTAL CIRCULATION

-8%

-13%

-25%

-21%

-22%

-7%

-6%

-9%

-7%

-8% -1%

-1%

29%

-4%

-1% 9%

-21%

21%

9% 19%

4%

-29%0%

-12%

-

-24%

-27%

-8%

ADMIN

-5%

-7%

-11%

-

-

5%

9%

6%

0%

-4%

-14%

-

4%

-23%

-

2%

(1 OF 5) 2/11/2014 3:14 PM



LCPL STATISTICAL REPORT (Year-To-Date)

January-2014

FY2014 210,720     205,677        173,419   23,454    20,985          3,597     102,914  222,151   56,724        1,019,641        

FY2013 219,547     199,553        -           23,708    24,427          3,184     101,994  221,959   58,673        853,045           

FY2014 3,152         2,016            3,691       144         131               102        648         1,885       852             12,621             

FY2013 4,259         2,250            -           176         310               114        821         2,197       900             11,027             

CIRCULATION

FY2014 732,950     410,757        536,422   46,402    15,509          8,304     184,164  392,920   71,853        11,504     2,410,785        

FY2013 790,154     417,725        -           44,862    22,664          8,198     193,214  389,283   75,413        7,631       1,949,144        

FY2014 238,080     178,503        156,481   20,642    11,263          3,153     98,710    198,642   40,917        3,695       950,086           

FY2013 262,971     199,941        -           21,703    14,748          2,930     99,566    195,332   41,408        3,146       841,745           

FY2014 971,030     589,260        692,903   67,044    26,772          11,457   282,874  591,562   112,770      15,199     3,528,008        

FY2013 1,053,125  617,666        -           66,565    37,412          11,128   292,780  584,615   116,821      10,777     2,878,593        

LIBRARY PROGRAMS

FY2014 746            630               712          258         82                 5            253         833          240             5              3,764               

FY2013 626            605               -           189         69                 5            288         721          205             5              2,713               

FY2014 31,525       21,611          29,286     3,068      1,255            79          5,163      18,462     4,038          1,370       115,857           

FY2013 30,140       20,659          -           2,944      1,349            118        5,363      16,459     4,040          996          82,068             

COMMUNITY USE OF MEETING ROOMS

FY2014 443            1,253            230          39           38                 553         716          77               3,349               

FY2013 451            1,599            -           41           -               407         640          166             3,304               

FY2014 9,156         16,764          3,048       389         785               3,526      11,286     1,587          46,541             

FY2013 9,405         18,327          -           296         -               3,451      10,585     2,563          44,627             

PUBLIC COMPUTER USE

FY2014 20,100       40,176          30,010     3,723      4,291            13,199    56,058     17,650        185,207           

FY2013 23,534       27,884          -           3,510      4,890            14,561    50,374     11,593        136,346           

FY2014 18,467       21,540          20,243     1,640      2,275            5,419      21,516     4,577          95,677             

FY2013 17,066       17,689          -           1,311      2,445            4,871      15,964     3,755          63,101             

VOLUNTEERS

FY2014 4,033         3,494            2,324       509         514               121        466         3,834       1,336          16,631             

FY2013 3,716         1,974            -           296         389               119        782         2,582       1,280          11,138             

FY2014 574,183     FY2014 $180,359 FY2014

FY2013 519,590     FY2013 $146,295 FY2013 343,590

FY2014 167,137     FY2014 $1,896 FY2014

FY2013 87,704       FY2013 $1,630 FY2013 832

FY2014 883,716     FY2014 $26,875 FY2014 338,897

FY2013 776,313     FY2013 $21,971 FY2013 328,533

FY2014 3,161,799  FY2014 $2,587 FY2014

FY2013 3,051,605  FY2013 $2,025 FY2013 193,333

FY2014 369,853     FY2014 $36 FY2014

FY2013 336,248     FY2013 $1,087 FY2013 15

FY2014 1,096,659  FY2014 $29,832

FY2013 928,322     FY2013 $28,684

FY2014 47,973       FY2014 $241,585

FY2013 45,997       FY2013 $201,692

FY2014 2,870         

FY2013 1,191         

FY2014 3,876         

FY2013 3,192         

   Online Renewals

  Internet Sessions

   Online Renewals
18%

Lost or Damaged Materials
4%

    Visits to Webpage
14%

Printing
22%

     Library Catalog Use
4%

Interlibrary Loans
28%

44% - 6%

CASCADES GUM SPRING LOVETTSVILLE

   Number of Volunteer Hours
9% 77% -

Several days of inclement weather for the month of January

SYSTEMWIDE ONLINE SERVICES REVENUE AND FINES

Middleburg Library closed for renovation 7/21/2013-8/11/2013.

3%

Registered 

Borrower Count

-100%

Circulation Per 

Capita

-100%

    Interlibrary Loans
21%

    Phone Renewals
4%

Total Revenues
20%

    Suggest A Title
141%

STERLING ADMIN SYSTEM TOTALASHBURN MIDDLEBURG

YEAR END DATA

    Online Hold Requests
10%

Monetary Donations
-97%

    Electronic Resources
11%

Overdue Fines
23%

    Downloadables
91%

Community Room Rental
16%

Reference 

Questions

-100%

Summer Reading 

Participants

-

County 

Population

Gum Spring Library opened 2/23/2013

  Wi-Fi Sessions
8% 22% - 25% -7% 11% 35%

OUTREACH PURCELLVILLE RUST

48% 4% 49%72% 32% 2% -40%

-15%

12% -54% 1%

52%

22%

36%

52%

-12% -9% 11%

7% -38% 4%

   Bookings
-2% -22% - -5% 36%

  Attendance
-3% -9% - 31% 2%

-7% -33% -4%

16% 17% 0% 39%

   Program Attendance
5% 5% - 4% 41%12% 0% 38%

   Programs
19% 4% - 37% 19% 0% -12%

1% -3% 41% 23%
  TOTAL CIRCULATION

-8% -5% - 1% -28% 3% -3%

  Audiovisual
-9% -11% - -5% 13%2% -1% 17%

  Print Material
-7% -2% - 3% -32% 1% -5% 1%

-24% 8% -1%

-5%

   New Registrations
-26% -10% - -18% -58% -11% -21%

-14% 13% 1% 0% -3%

-14% -5% 14%

51% 24%

PURCELLVILLE RUST STERLING ADMIN SYSTEM TOTAL

   Visits
-4% 3% - -1%

ASHBURN CASCADES GUM SPRING LOVETTSVILLE MIDDLEBURG OUTREACH

20%

(2 OF 5) 2/11/2014 3:14 PM



LOUDOUN COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

Month FY2013 FY2014 %

July 149,565 187,613 25%

August 136,822 169,037 24%

September 122,898 144,782 18%

October 119,304 149,430 25%

November 106,870 126,658 19%

December 95,275 110,182 16%

January 122,311 131,939 8%

February

March

April

May

June

Total 853,045 1,019,641 20%

Month FY2013 FY2014 %

July 1,916 2,524 32%

August 1,537 2,070 35%

September 2,840 2,773 -2%

October 1,325 1,732 31%

November 1,191 1,297 9%

December 896 876 -2%

January 1,322 1,349 2%

February

March

April

May

June

Total 11,027 12,621 14%

TOTAL VISITS

NEW REGISTRATIONS

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

180,000

200,000

VISITS 

FY2013

FY2014

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

NEW REGISTRATIONS 

FY2013

FY2014



LOUDOUN COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

Month FY2013 FY2014 %

July 493,469 607,804 23%

August 436,516 558,034 28%

September 392,330 485,117 24%

October 392,012 500,140 28%

November 394,502 450,122 14%

December 353,264 416,272 18%

January 416,500 510,481 23%

February

March

April

May

June

Total 2,878,593 3,527,970 23%

Note:  Circulation includes electrontic downloables

TOTAL CIRCULATION

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

700,000

CIRCULATION 

FY2013

FY2014



LOUDOUN COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

Month FY2013 FY2014 %

July 406 585 44%

August 323 435 35%

September 426 584 37%

October 406 669 65%

November 382 530 39%

December 346 436 26%

January 424 525 24%

February

March

April

May

June

Total 2,713 3,764 39%

Month FY2013 FY2014 %

July 15,737 22,328 42%

August 11,216 17,386 55%

September 12,608 19,317 53%

October 12,351 21,326 73%

November 11,202 13,979 25%

December 7,882 9,567 21%

January 11,072 11,954 8%

February

March

April

May

June

Total 82,068 115,857 41%

PROGRAM ATTENDANCE

PROGRAMS

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

PROGRAMS 

FY2013

FY2014

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

PROGRAM ATTENDANCE 

FY2013

FY2014


	AGENDA (2)
	01-15-13 Draft BOT Meeting Minutes
	Director's Report
	II01 FY 2015 Budget
	AI01 LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPRING RETREAT
	Copy of lgip rates calculation 01 2014
	LGIP

	BOT Stats 01 2014 Stats

